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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Monday, April 12, 2010 9:23 AM
Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
FW: [GATA] The story is breaking out, and you can help GATA spread it

From: Heinz Lycklama [mailto:heinz@osta.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2010 7:46 PM
To: heinz@osta.com
Cc: Maria Cantwell; Rick Larsen; Patty Murray; Patty Murray; Metals Hearing; Shilts, Richard A.; Berkovitz, Dan M;
O’Malia, Scott; Gensler, Gary; Eric Thorson; Chilton, Bart; Ryall, Christine; Dean Payton; Jamie Dimon; Sommers,
Jill; Jnewsome@nymex.com; Dunn, Michael; Stowe, Natise L.; R Schaeffer; Lavik, A. Roy; secretary; Obie, Stephen
J.; Walter Lukken
Subject: Fw: [GATA] The story is breaking out, and you can help GATA spread it

TO NEWSPAPER REPORTERS AND EDITORS: [blind copied on this email]

The mainstream media is finally starting to report on what is happening

in the precious metals market. The CFTC Hearing held on March 25,2010
exposed the flagrant manipulation of the prices of gold and silver that has

been orchestrated by the large bullion banks for more than ten years. Note:

1. New York Post on April 1 lth
http://www.nypost.com/p/news/business/metal are in the pits 2arTIGNbMK7mbluJeVHb00

2. Herald Sun in Australia on April 4th

http ://www.gata.org/files/HeraldSun-Beveridge-04-04-2010.pdf
It is time for your paper to start reporting on this breaking story. We have

read all about this breaking story from Internet news sources, but not from
the mainstream media such as yours. Much of the background for this

story has been documented and reported by GATA as noted in the
email below.

Please make the public aware of what’s happening in the precious metals
market. We do not need another surprise in the financial markets.

TO THE CFTC:

The SEC let the Madoff scandal blow up in their face.
Please set and enforce position limits for gold and silver

[LONG and SHORT] on the COMEX before this scandal
explodes in the financial markets.

Thanks for listening.
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Heinz

Heinz Lycklama
17818 Oxford Dr.
Arlington, WA 98223
Ph/Fx: 360-403-7445/6
Cell: 425-501-5075
Email: heinz@osta.com
URL: www.osta.com

..... Original Message .....
From: Gold Anti-Trust Action Committee

To: dispatch@lists.gata.org
Sent: Sunday, April 11,2010 9:51 AM

Subject: [GATA] The story is breaking out, and you can help GATA spread it

The story is breaking out, and you can help
GATA spread it ..................................................................................
Submitted by cpowell on 09:34AM ET Sunday, April 11, 2010. Section: Daily Dispatches

12:41p ET Sunday, April 11, 2010

Dear Friend of GATA and Gold (and Silver):

As you may have seen from a dispatch this morning, the gold and silver price suppression scheme today broke into the
mainstream U.S. news media thanks to the New York Post:

http://www.nypost.com/p/news/business/metal are in the pits 2arTIGNbMK7m...

While GATA has been anticipating this story for some time and GATA board member Adrian Douglas was crucial in
facilitating it, because of their sensitivity you never know whether such stories will actually be executed or whether they will
be spiked at the last minute. Thanks and congratulations to the Post and its deputy business editor, Michael Gray, the
story’s author, for publishing it.

We now are more hopeful than ever that other mainstream news organizations will publish or broadcast something about
the story. Judging from their recent contacts with GATA, at least three of the very largest such organizations seem to be
pursuing it seriously. Let’s hope that the observation by the late U.S. Sen. Eugene J. McCarthy still holds true: that
mainstream journalists are like birds on a wire -- when one flies off, they all do.

Ordinarily we welcome suggestions from our supporters, but please don’t write us with suggestions about soliciting
particular prominent news organizations or journalists. We’ve probably already tried to get through to most of them, some
of them several times. For example, television commentator Glenn Beck and Rolling Stone magazine muckracker Matt
Taibbi, who seem popular with our supporters, have ignored repeated requests from us. Over the years we’ve spent weeks
cold-calling journalists and we’re not doing that anymore; it is a huge waste of our time.

But if you think that any particular journalist or news organization should be interested in the gold and silver price
suppression story, please do the contacting yourself. Send a copy of your solicitation to GATA in care of your
secretary/tresurer at CPowell@GATA.org and tell the news organization or journalist you’re soliciting that GATA will be glad
to provide more information. You can include some background information, as follows.
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1) A summary of GATA’s work:

http ://www.gata.org/node/6519

2) A compendium of much of the documentation GATA has collected:

http ://www.gata.o rg/n od e/8052

3) The full documentation section of GATA’s Internet site:

http ://www.gata.o rg/taxon omy/te rm/21

4) Today’s New York Post story, showing that mainstream news organizations are starting to take interest in GATA’s work:

http://www.nypost.com/p/news/business/metal are in the pits 2arTIGNbMK7m...

You just might prompt some interest and you’ll spare GATA a lot of duplication of effort.

Some of you lately have expressed concerns about the safety of GATA’s officers and their families, especially in light of the
hit-and-run driver attack on GATA’s whistleblower at the recent hearing of the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading
Commission, Andrew Maguire. We’re grateful for that concern but operate from the premise that the more noise we make,
the safer we are. So please help us make noise. Thanks to the Post’s story, the moment is ripe.

Of course you can be of further assistance simply by donating to GATA. Our presentations to the CFTC and news and related
organizations lately have involved substantial travel expense and there likely will be more such expense.

The World Gold Council is reported to have an annual budget of more than $60 million but it exists largely to ensure that
there never is a world gold council and that the gold and silver mining industry remains mute in the face of its deadly
enemies. Most mining companies and executives themselves are understandably cowed, since mining is the industry most
vulnerable to government because of government’s control of mining and environmental permits, and since, as the most
capital-intensive industry, mining is most vulnerable to big banks and investment houses for financing, banks and
investment houses generally being part of the gold and silver price suppression scheme. Even many mining executives who
know better can bring themselves to comment only timorously, for fear of the harm that might come to them from
governments and banks. For example, if you haven’t done so already, listen to this week’s King World News interview with
mining entrepreneur Rob McEwen:

http ://www.gata.o rg/n od e/8528

For gold and silver investors and for the gold and silver mining industry -- and, indeed, for the cause of free and transparent
markets throughout the world -- GATA alone delivers. If you would consider helping us financially, please visit:

http ://www.gata.o rg/n od e/16

CHRIS POWELL, Secretary/Treasurer
Gold Anti-Trust Action Committee Inc.

ADVERTISEMENT

Prophecy Resource Corp. Appoints Rob McEwen to Advisory Board

Prophecy Resource Corp. (TSX.V: PCY, OTC: PCYRF) is pleased to announce the appointment of Rob McEwen to
the company’s Advisory Board. McEwen is a leading Canadian mining industry entrepreneur. He is the chairman
and CEO of U.S. Gold Corp. and Minera Andes Inc. McEwen was the founder and former chairman and CEO of
Goldcorp Inc., whose Red Lake Mine in northwestern Ontario, Canada, is considered to be the richest gold mine
in the world. During his tenure at Goldcorp, McEwen transformed the company from a collection of small
companies into a mining powerhouse, growing its market capitalization from $50 million to approximately $8
billion.

For Prophecy Resource Corp.’s complete statement:

http ://www.prophecyresource.com/news_2010_marllb.ph p

Support GATA by purchasing a colorful GATA T-shirt:



10-005
COMMENT

CL-00810

http ://gata.0rg/tshirts

Or a colorful poster of GATA’s full-page ad in The Wall Street Journal on January 31, 2009:

http ://gata.org/node/wallstreetjou rnal

Or a video disc of GATA’s 2005 Gold Rush 21 conference in the Yukon:

http ://www.g01drush21.c0m/

***

Help keep GATA going

GATA is a civil rights and educational organization based in the United States and tax-exempt under the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code. Its e-mail dispatches are free, and you can subscribe at:

http ://www.gata.o rg

To contribute to GATA, please visit:

http ://www.gata.o rg/n od e/16

ADVERTISEMENT

Preliminary Feasibility Study Completed for Seabridge Gold’s KSM Project

Study Reports Reserves of 30.2 Million Oz. Gold, 7 Billion Lbs. Copper,
133 Million Oz Silver, 210 Million Lbs. Molybdenum

Base Case Life of Mine Cash Operating Costs Estimated at $144/oz. Gold Produced
(Net of Base Metal Credits)

Toronto -- Seabridge Gold Inc. has announced results from a National Instrument 43-101 compliant preliminary
feasibility study of its 100-percent owned KSM project in northern British Columbia, Canada. The study was
prepared by Wardrop, a Tetra Tech company, a major international engineering and consulting firm.

Seabridge President and CEO Rudi Fronk says, "The study confirms that the KSM project now hosts the largest
gold reserve in Canada and one of the largest in the world. KSM is projected to provide an extraordinary mine
life of more than 35 years with estimated cash operating costs well below the current average of the major
gold producers. Estimated capital costs are in line with those of comparable, large-scale, undeveloped gold-
copper projects and KSM has the advantage of being located in a low-risk jurisdiction."

For the complete Seabridge Gold statement:

http ://www.seabridgegold.net/readmore.php?newsid =283

CONTACT GATA

info@gata.org

Gold Anti-Trust Action Committee
7 Villa Louisa Road
Manchester, Connecticut
06043-7541 USA

www.gata.org
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RECOMMENDED SITES

Recommended Internet sites for daily monitoring of gold and precious metals news and analysis.

Free sites:

http://www. 24hgold.com

http://www.jsmineset.com

http://www, marketwatch.com

http://www, mineweb.com/

htt p ://www. gold-eag le.com/

http://www, kitco.com/

htt p ://www. u sag old. corn/

http://www, usagold.com/am ~usagold marketu pdate, htm l

htt p ://www. (3old Seek.corn/

http://www.(301d Review.corn/

http://www.capitalu palates.corn/

http://www. DailyReckoning.com

http://www.goldenbar.com/

htt p ://www. silver-investor.corn

http://www.thebulliondesk.com/

http://www, sharelynx.com/

http://www, mining life.corn/

http://www, financialsense.com

http://www, fgm r.com

http://www.goldensextant.com

http://www.gold ismoney.info/index, html

http://www, howest reet.com

http://www.depression2.tv

http://www, u n-debt, net

http://www, minersmanual.com/minernews, html

http://www, gold colony, corn

http://www, mining stocks.corn

http://www, mineralstox.com

http://www, freemarketnews.com

http://www. 321gold.corn

htt p ://www. SilverSeek.com

http://www, investmentrarities.com

http://www.kereport.com (Korelin Business Report -- audio)

http://www.plata.com.mx/plata/home.htm (in Spanish)

http://www.plata.com.mx/plata/plata/encjlish.htm (in English)

http://www, resou rceinvestor.com

http://www, mining mx.com

http://www, prudentbear.com
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http://www.dollarcollapse.com

http://www, kitcocasey.com

http://000999.forumactif.com/

http://www.goldd rivers.cor!!

http://www.gold pennystocks.com!

http://www.oroyfinanzas.com! (in Spanish)

http://www.goldcore.com!

http://coininfo.com/

http://www, insidegold.com!

http://www.gold mau.com!

http://www, milesfranklin.com

http://www, silverminers.com

http://www.gold-speculator.com

http://bullion. NWTMint.com

http://www. PreciousMetalsMonthly.com

http://www. SilverStockReport.com

http://www. Iongwaveg rou p.com!

http://theau report.cor!!

Subscription sites:

http://www, lemetropolecafe.com/

htt p ://www. ma rketforcea nalysis, corn/

http://www, hsletter.com

http://www, interventionalanalysis.com

http://www, investmentind icators.com!

htt p ://www. caseyresea rch.com!

http://www.deepcaster.com!

http://www.vrtrader, net/

Eagle Ranch discussion site:

http://os2eagle, net/SS L/phpentry. php

Ted Butler silver commentary archive:

http://www, investment ra rities.com/

RECOIVlIVlENDED GOLD & BULLION DEALERS

Coin and precious metals dealers who have supported GATA
and been recommended by our supporters:

Amsterdamgold.com
Hereng racht 574
1017 CJ Amsterdam, The Netherlands
+31 (0) 20 521 9424
Fax: +31 (0) 20 521 9333
sales@amsterdamgold.com
http://www.amsterdamgold.com

Anglo Far-East Bullion Co.
Level 23, Monticello, Anastasio Ruiz N
Panama City, Panama
Contact: Alex Stanczyk
+1-206-905-9961
newclients@anglofareast.com
http://www.anglofareast.com

Blanchard & Co. Inc.
909 Poydras St., Suite 1900
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
888-413-4653
http://www, blanchardonline.com

Bullion Custodial Services Inc.
280-60 Renfrew Drive
Markham, Ontario L3R 0El, Canada
Rob Kirby, Sales Agent
rkirby@ kirbyanalytics.com
416-233-5784
http://www. KirbyAnalytics.com

Centennial Precious Metals
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Box 460009
Denver, Colorado 80246-0009
1-800-869-5115
Michael Kosares, Proprietor
cpm@usagold.com
http://www. USAGOLD.com

Colorado Gold
222 South 5th St.
Montrose, Colorado 81401
Don Stott, Proprietor
1-888-786-8822
Gold @gwe. net
http://www. ColoradoGold.com

El Dorado Discount Gold
13014 N. Dale Mabry Highway
Suite 133
Tampa, Florida 33618
623-643-8785
Contact: Steve Forehand
steve@eldoradogold, net
http://www.eldoradogold, net

Goldcore
63 Fitzwilliam Square
Dublin 2, Ireland
+353 (0)1-632-5010
... and ...
No. 1 Cornhill
London EC3V 3ND, England
+44 (0)203-086-9200
Mark.O Byrne@goldcore.com
http://www.goldcore.com

Gold Drivers.corn Inc.
Emancipatie Boulevard 29
Willemstad, Curacao
Netherlands Antilles
Contact: Eric Hommelberg
+599-9-7341178
ehommelberg@goldd rivers.corn
http://www.goldd rivers.corn

GoldMoney
Net Transactions Ltd.
1st Floor
32 Commercial St.
St Helier, Jersey JE2 3RU
British Channel Islands (UK)
Tel: +44-1534-511-977
http://GoldMoney.com

Investment Rarities Inc.
7850 Metro Parkway
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55425
Greg Westgaard, Sales Manager
1-800-328-1860, Ext. 8889
gwestgaard@ investmentrarities.com
http://www.gloomdoom.com

Jaxville Gold and Silver Trading Co.
4901-48 St.
Parkland Square, Lower Mall
Red Deer, Alberta, Canada
Jack Fortin, Owner and Operator
403-346-5266
au ric@telus, net
htt p ://www.jaxville.com

JH Mint
13241 Grass Valley Ave.
Grass Valley, California 95945
530-273-8175
silver_su p po rt@ vzw. b lackber ry. net
http://www.jhmint.com

Kitco
178 West Service Road
Champlain, N.Y. 12919
Toll Free: 1-877-775-4826
Fax: 518-298-3457
...and
620 Cathcart, Suite 900
Montreal, Quebec H3B 1M1
Canada
Toll-free: 1-800-363-7053
Fax: 514-875-6484
http://www, kitco.com

Lee Certified Coins
P.O. Box 1045
454 Daniel Webster Highway
Merrimack, New Hampshire 03054
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Ed Lee, Proprietor
1-800-835-6000
leecoins@aol.com
htt p ://www. certifiedcoins.com

MRCS Canada
12303-118 Ave. NW
Edmonton, Alberta T5L 2K2
Canada
Michael Riedel, Proprietor
1-877-TRY-MRCS
1-877-879-6727
mrcscanada@shaw.ca
http://www, mrcscanada.com

Miles Franklin Ltd.
801 Twelve Oaks Center Drive
Suite 834
Wayzata, MN 55391
1-800-822-8080
Contacts: David Schectman,
Andy Schectman, and Bob Sichel
http://www, milesfranklin.com

Missouri Coin Co.
11742 Manchester Road
St. Louis, MO 63131-4614
info@mocoin.com
314-965-9797
1-800-280-9797
http://www, mocoin.com

Northwest Territorial Mint
1307 West Valley Highway North
Suite 101
Auburn, Washington 98001
1-800-344-6468
sales@NWTMint.com
http://bullion. NWTMint.com

Precious Metals International Ltd.
Anderson Square Building, 3rd Floor
George Town, Grand Cayman
P.O. Box 866
Cayman Islands, British West Indies
Proprietor: Richard S. Love
http://www. PMILimited.com
PMI@ PMILimited.com
Toll-free: 866-764-2878
Local: 242-394-5527

Resource Consultants Inc.
6139 South Rural Road
Suite 103
Tempe, Arizona 85283-2929
Pat Gorman, Proprietor
1-800-494-4149, 480-820-5877
Metalguys@aol.com
http://www, buysilvernow.com

Scottsdale Silver & Gold
20701 North Scottsdale Road
Suite 107-266
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
1-888-SIL-BARZ or 1-888-745-2279
sales@ scottsdalesilver.com
http://www. ScottsdaleSilver.com

Seekbullion Gold and Silver Auctions
8420 S. Continental Divide Road
Suite 221
Littleton, Colorado 80127
Peter Spina, Owner
PeterSpina@gold seek.corn
http://www, seekbullion.com

Silver Gold Bull
4819 45 Street
P.O. Box 2621
Rocky Mountain House, Alberta T4T-1L6
Canada
Contact: Mihali Belandis
416-628-3544
Sales@SilverGold Bull.corn
htt p ://www. S ilve rGold Bu I I. corn

Silver Trading Co.
445 Montgomery St.
PO Box 876
Shreveport, Louisiana 71107
Larry LaBorde, Proprietor
318-470-7291
LLa Bo rd @ silvert rad i ng. net
http://www, silvertrading, net
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SprottMoney Ltd.
Royal Bank South Tower
200 Bay St.
Suite 2750, P.O. Box 90
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2J2
Canada
416-861-0775
or toll-free 888-861-0775
sales@sprottmoney.com
http://www, sprottmoney.com

Swiss America Trading Corp.
15018 North Tatum Blvd.
Phoenix, Arizona 85032
Dr. Fred I. Goldstein, Senior Broker
1-800-BUY-COIN
FiGold stein@ swissamerica.com
htt p ://www. swissamerica.com

The Moneychanger
Box 178
Westpoint, Tennessee 38486
Franklin Sanders
1-888-218-9226, 931-766-6066
http://www.the-moneychanger.com

True Metals Group
728 West Ave., Suite 1100
Cocoa, Florida 32927
Daniel and Karina Ward, Owners
866-303-0781
Sales@silver50.com
http://www, silver50.com

Worldwide Precious Metals (Canada) Ltd.
Suite 1488, 777 Hornby St.
Vancouver, British Columbia V6Z 1S4
Canada
President: John P. Downes
Toll-free: 1-866-623-2002
Local 778-945-2002
info@wwpmc.com
http://www.wwpmc.com

You are subscribed to the GATA Dispatch mailing list. You can instantly unsubscribe from these emails by clicking here.
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